
Subject: Re:  creating partition for VE and networking
Posted by Rudy Setiawan on Sat, 21 Apr 2007 17:17:38 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Hi Markus,

There is a thread about this:
http://forum.openvz.org/index.php?t=msg&goto=1339

I hope this helps :)

Regards,
Rudy

Markus Hardiyanto wrote:
> because i plan to use cpanel control panel and need to secure /tmp (mount it with noexec)
>  
> Best Regards,
> Markus
>
>
> ----- Original Message ----
> From: Daniel Pittman <daniel@rimspace.net>
> To: users@openvz.org
> Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2007 3:16:17 PM
> Subject: Re: [Users] creating partition for VE and networking
>
>   
>> is there any example on how to give a VE access to LVM partition?
>>     
>
>  vzctl set <veid> --devnodes 'mapper/mydevice:rw'
>
> Again, though, I don't think you want to go down this path.
>
> Why do you want to do things this way?  There might be a better solution
> to your problem.
>
> Regards,
>         Daniel
>
>
>
>
> Send instant messages to your online friends http://uk.messenger.yahoo.com
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